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, : FHULED
CLIFTON D. BLEVINS, ESQ.47481 B
1168 Uni'on Street, Suite 201 . . , 2000 JUN 1 PN 3:
San Di'lego, Ca. 92101 : . 39
Phone: (619) 665-8623 ‘ CLERK 115 gy

: . . SCUT] g 0T COUR

Facsimile (619) 239-0088 | | THERN Dis TRy T‘muFoé‘»;x;_
Attorney for Plainti'ffs | : ’ BL‘JQ%EX“*~_MT_MPm‘

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

i
2

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA - Ve

0ovize1lmB  WVG

GIRLS CLUB OF SAN DIEGO, INC., )CASE NO:

CLIFTON D. BLEVINS, JOANNE HOLIDAY, )
L.J. JAMESON, GEORGE JORDAN, JAIME )OOMPLAINT-FOR DAMAGES

VALDEZ, and GWEN WILLS, BOB JOHNSON,
and MARY ANN WATSON, JOE CAPRINI,

RAY ROJAS RENEE HALL, AKULLU KEFLEZI-
GHI AND VONETTA BEALE, ,

)UNDER 42 U.S.C §1983.
1981, 1985, THE CIVIL
RIGHTS ACT OF 1871, 19

Plainti'ffs, 647 RULE 60(b)(3)7‘

vs
JURY TRIAL REQUESTED
Pursuant to rule 38 of
F.R.C.P.

THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO, THE EVENING
TRIBUNE, CHANNEL 10 KGTV, MCGRAW HILL
BROADCASTING COMPANY, WELLS FARGO
BANK,N.A., ETTA M. KEELER, ARDELIA
"De De" MCCLURE, LINDA NICKERSON,
MAXINE SHERARD, PEARLIE BOGANS, RAY
KILLENS, MARTINE MARTIN, RICHARD

WILLIAMS, STACEY LOMEDICO, LINDA
TOQUSELY, SAN DIEGO POLICE I, POLICE

OFFERER II, POLICE OFFICER III,

Defendants.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

| B. Jurisdiction
This action is brought fora déclaratory judgment, injunctive relief -and damages
pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §§ 1981 1983, 1985 and the 5lh and 14" Amendments to the
‘United States Constltutlon The court has jurisdiction over the lawsuit because the
action arlses under 42 U S.C. Sectlon 1983, and the 1%, 5% and 14" Amendments of .

the Consntutxon The amount of controversy exceeds $205, OOO 00, excluswe of

1_nterest and costs.
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PARTIES

i o Plainti'ff Gi'rls Club of San pi'edg, Inc., i's a nbnprofft

2 Cdrporatfon pursuant to the iaws of cali'fornia, Itldperates

3 soley wf£hfn the County of San Diego.

.4 All ﬁndfvfdual plai'nti'ffs are Members of the Board of

S Bfréctors‘for'éafd Gfrls Club or subtenants thereof.

6 o befendant Cfty of San Dfego i's the landlord of the Gf;ls

T club and also a Munfcfpalfty.

8 All other Defendants are employees of said City of San
.9  Dfego or i'n some unofffcfal manner éonneédted_to séfd Cfty.'
o '~ FACTS OF THE CASE |
11 1. In an effort to dfslodge.plafnffffs from the premfses
12. located at 606 S. 30th Street,. Ci'ty of San Dilego,: Cali'fornia
13 the defendants, and eaph.of tﬁem, came together at certain
14. ‘times and places and publfcly( falsely and~wfth.ﬁalfCe and
15 lanfmus-carffed out é seri'es of mali'ci'ous acts against the

;lé plainti'ffs, fncludfng use of policee offi'cers and. force to

%7 dfspossgs the plafhtfffs of the premfses}

18 2. I In.sd aofng the defendants»accussed '-Plafntfffs of~ -
;? mfsuge éf fpnafng, holdfng partiles i'n thch crfmﬂnal conduct

29 ~ occurred, abused chflaren, ;mong“other thfngs; ail_to plainti'ffg
21 damage and 1055 of personal réputatfon.and good heéltht

22 "3 As‘a result of defendapté} and each of tﬂem, actions herefn
23 plafntfffs, and each ofvthem; are‘noﬁ able to ehjoy thefr'pre-
124 vi'ous good reputations due to faise T.V. showfngs . aﬁé false
25 . :

é6 hewp;pér articles publi'shed by_aefehdants all wi'th the purpose
oy bf ca using ﬁarm.apd'éaﬁage to plafntfffé.‘ - |

GIRLS CLUB COMPLAINT
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Y Praintiff refers to and incorporates herein paragraphs 1 through 3 herein and alleges
2 that by way of the foregoing acts and failures to act cf defendants and each of them
3 defendants violated plaintiff’s rights pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §1981. |
4 . Plaintiff refers o and incorporates hereat paragraphs 1-7 8 of this Complaint and

| 5 alleges that defendants and each of them, have violated and depnved him of his
] constitutional rights pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §1983, |
- Plaintiff refers to and incorporates hereat paragraphs 1- 3of this same Complaint and
7. a]leges that thereby defendants and each of them have violated his rights pursuant to
"Il 4a2usc si9ss. |
| 9 o 'Piaintiff refers to and incorporates hereat paragraphs 1- 3of this same Comp]a'r’nt and |
10 alleges that defendants and each of them thereby, have violated his rrghts pursuant to
il the Civil Rights Act of 1871 and such other civil rights acts in its S progeny, progeny, |
12 including that of 1964 and the Handicap Accommodatlons Act.
13 Plaintiff refers to and incorporates hereat paragraphs 1- 3 f this same Complaint and
‘14 alleges thereby that defendants have thereby intentionally damaged hrm in his mental
. and emotional state of being,
| 15_ Plaintiff refers to and i mcorporates herein paragraphs 1- 3 of this same Complamt and
16 - alleges thereby, that defendants and each of them by means of their negligent acts

17 ~ Injured plaintiff thereby in his person as to render him i In shock and mental

18 | consternation. ‘ . L

19 | Plamtxff refers to and alleges thereby to paragraphs 1-; 3 of this same Complamt and

. 25 incorporates the same herein by that reference and thereon alleges that defendants -

oy - have injured plaintiff and damage here by way of the neghgent mamtenance of the
. ‘ condrtron of their premises. ,

' 2 2 That in doing the aforementioned acts and fallures to act, defendants have caused -
23 _ plamtrff damages In an amount exceedmg $10 OOO 00 and in accordance wrth the
24 ‘ proof at the tlme of trial.

25 s/

26| s/ a )

o7l s b
28 /o B 3
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1 N WHEREFORE plaintiffs pray for judgment for costs of
2 ~ sui't and for such relilef -as i's just and fai'r and equi'table
3 under the cfrcumstances,
4 _ _ : . | _
For General and Compensatory damages in the amount
5 .
of 100,000,000.00,.

6 : .

. For Specilal Damages accordfng to proof upon trilal’
7 . ‘ |
' ‘'of the matter.
8 ’ ‘ . e o} - : : \

: For punitive and exemplary damages according to
9 . o . ‘
: proof.

10
, Dated: June 10, 2010.

a2l | o | . o | :
13 e BLEVINS,
Attorney for Plainti'ffs.

14
15
16
17.
18
19
20
21
22.
3
_24
25
26
27

28
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Court Name: Usbc
Division: 3

Receipt Number ; CAS014544
Cashier Ip- bhartman

Transact ign Date: 06/11/2010
Payer Namg: CLIFTON D BLEVINS

California Southern

CIVIL FILING FEf

| For: GIRLS CLup OF SD v CITY oF SD
|

Case/Party: D—CAS-S-]O—CV-OOIZB]—OO]
Amount : $350.00

Chsck/Money Order Num: 2074
Amt Tendsred: $350.00

Total Tendered: $350:00
Change Amt : $0.00

There wil) be a fa
charged for any re

e of $45.00
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